

LMGA Board Meeting Minutes

February 1, 2024 - LGAC Operations Room

Board Members

President	Mr. Colvin	P	InterClub Chair	Mr. Matos	P
Vice President	Mr. Batanian	P	Golf Chair	Mr. Redmond	P
Treasurer	Mr. Rosenbaum	A	Deer Creek Captain	Mr. Thomas	P
Secretary	Mr. Bumsted	P	Marshwood Captain	Mr. Snyder	P
Membership Chair	Mr. Ambrose	P	Oakridge Captain	Mr. Richards	A
Technology Chair	Mr. Cunningham	A	Palmetto Captain	Mr. Nibley	P
Communications Chair	Mr. Morris	P	NN Golf Chair	Mr. Traina	P
Activities/Social Chair	Mr. Bokina	P	Past President (Ex-Off)	Mr. Bellucci	A
P - Present					

Other Attendees: Mr. Ray, Mr. Voss-Asst. Treasurer

Call to Order and Approval of Minutes - Mr. Colvin

- Meeting Called to order at 3:03
- January 2024 Minutes
 - Moved to accept by Mr. Redmond
 - Second by Mr. Snyder
 - Approved Unanimously

Presidents Report - Mr. Colvin

- New Member Reception on 2/6
 - Mr.(s) Colvin, Ambrose, Batanian and Bumsted will man the LMGA Table
- Updates
 - More marshals needed for CCC. Mr. Colvin asked attendees to recruit.
 - LMGA is participating in new Landings Club brochure in section highlighting golf associations
 - The LMGA Schedule has been revised and there is one individual game scheduled monthly
- New Committee Formation
 - Mr. Batanian is heading a committee to explore ways to increase the Member Benefits in 2024 and beyond. Committee members include Mr.(s) Nibley, Bokina and Bumsted

Vice Presidents Report - Mr. Batanian

- 1st Tee Golf Marathon
 - John Parker has requested support for the 100-hole event that is one of the First Tee's largest fund raisers. It is scheduled for next month. Mr. Batanian is to collect more information as to exactly what Mr. Parker is requesting.

LMGA Board Meeting Minutes

February 1, 2024 - LGAC Operations Room

Golf Chair Report - Mr. Redmond

- 2024 schedule is complete. Includes both individual and team PROGs this year.
- The move to Golf Genius for registration and drops and adds is scheduled for an April rollout.

Treasurers Report - Mr. Voss

- None

Secretary's Report - Mr. Bumsted

- None

InterClub Chair - Report - Mr. Matos

- Landings hosted the InterClub league on the Oakridge course and all feedback was positive. There were around 100 golfers from other clubs in attendance. (Host Club does not play when hosting)
- The Landings is in 2nd place with three matches remaining.

Membership Chair Report - Mr. Ambrose

- LMGA Year Stats - YTD
 - 15 new members
 - 2 (13%) are workers
 - 9 (60%) are part-time residents
- New Member supplies - will need to order blue hats in the near future. Mr. Matos also stated that it would be a good time to order more hats for the InterClub Team.

Communications

- Mr. Morris reported that the Flicker Act (that feeds the website) is not yet updated with more current pictures. He will work with Mr. Cunningham to remedy and update.

New Neighbors Golf Chair Report - Mr. Traina

- March 6 & May 3 - All hands Scrambles
 - Mr. Colvin plans to play at the next Full Field Scramble and address the attendees

Activities Chair Report - Mr. Bokina

- Discussed moving Wednesday evening scrambles to Tuesday
 - This seems better for non-working participants and the golf professional staff
 - Mr. Bokina will query the working members of that group and report back next month

Technology Chair Report - Mr. Cunningham

- None

Landings Club Golf Committee Report - Mr. Colvin

- None

Landing Club Greens Committee Report - Mr. Bellucci

- None

Landings Club Tournament Sub-Committee Report - Mr. Colvin

- None

LMGA Board Meeting Minutes

February 1, 2024 - LGAC Operations Room

Old Business

- Mr. Colvin asked that stats be kept for the Presidents Annual Report. Categories Include:
- Participation in regular games. Can be tracked in Golf Genius
- Participation in Wednesday scrambles
- Participation in Saturday outings
- New members, retired v. working and Full v. part time
- Interclub
- Track number of meals reported to catering
- Philanthropy

New Business

- It was reported that Pete Vitiello is one tournament away for gaining some status on the PGA Tour Card. There was a discussion about whether the LMGA should provide Pete with financial support. There was a consensus that The LGAC should support Pete. Mr. Colvin is going to discuss with Scott Justman and Bob Hainly (Board President)

Adjournment

- Moved to adjourn by Mr. Snyder
- Second from Mr, Ambrose
- Unanimously Approved and adjourned at 4:05 PM

**Next Board of Directors Meeting
March 7, 2024
LGAC Conference Room @ 3pm**